

## MINUTES OF AWLISCOMBE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING

Monday 2<sup>nd</sup> November 2020

Parish Council meeting held virtually by Zoom.

- Present: Councillors R. Lawrence, W. Furnival, T. Harvey, N. Boulton, C. Wright, P. Gillingham, A. Summers
  1. **Apologies for absence:** District Councillor D. Key. County Councillor I. Chubb
  2. **Items from County/District Councillors:** No reports given.
  3. **Declarations of Interest:** Cllr T. Harvey for planning item for Kains Park due to family connection.
  4. **To receive, confirm minutes of the meeting held on Monday 21<sup>st</sup> September 2020.** The minutes were agreed to be correct and true. No signature was taken due to remote meeting.
  5. **Matters arising:** The Clerk reported that all financial records are now all on the website and therefore are compliant with the transparency code.
  6. **Planning:**
    - 20/2293/FUL – Mr & Mrs M. Summers, Kains Park, Awliscombe -** Proposed extension and conversion of existing outbuilding to form studio / games room. **Martyn Summers joined the meeting to update the council on his plans for the conversion. Council fully support.**
    - 20/2082/FUL – Mr & Mrs M. Summers Kains Park, Awliscombe, -** Erection of agricultural building, construction of yard area and associated works **Martyn Summers explained his plans for the agricultural building for a new beef unit and would not be used for his storage business. Council support**
    - 20/1907/AGR – Mr Wayne Summers, Land at Kains Park Farm, Awliscombe -** Agricultural access track – **Permission granted**
    - 20/1674/FUL – H Wylde, Titford Bridge Cottage, Awliscombe -** Construction of single storey rear/side extension, porch, insertion of new and alteration to existing side windows at the first floor Level. Council could see no issues with this application.

Since the agenda went out a new application for Woodford Copse had been submitted. The Council discussed this and due to the fact that a retrospective application had already been submitted and refused and an enforcement order was on the property the council can not support this application. A parishioner had reported that a mobile home is being used in Greenways.

  7. **Parishioners Questions:** There none
  8. **Highways:** The Chairman had seen Phil Morgan and he said that they had been going through the village checking and clearing drains and there are a number of issues especially at the bottom of Hembury Fort and outside Beats Close. He was hoping to get all the drains looked at within three days. There are still issues at Wolverstone Hill and Ridgeway. Phil had also sent an email regarding the piece of land at the bottom of Wadhayes Lane beside Cot Green and Bishopshayne. There is a strip of land which is showing up as HMPE (Highway Maintained at Public Expense) looking at old maps etc it does look to of once been a category 9 service road, this clearly it has not been this for some years, so with your agreement I will get this Category 9 road downgraded to either a category 12 un-made track or a PROW (Public Right of Way) (and get land owner to install a style both ends). The Councillors agreed that this was not a Parish Council issue but were happy with what Phil had suggested. The Clerk to contact Phil.
  9. **To update Council on payments an/d confirm cheques for this meeting.**

Balance as at 28/08/20	£6652.01
Precept – 1 <sup>st</sup> September	£2500.00+
Clerk's wages	£ 275.00-
O/s cheque to PCC	£1390.00-
<b>Bank balance: 30/09/20</b>	<b>£7487.01</b>
<b>Cheques payable at this meeting:</b>	
Royal British Legion – Poppy Wreath	£30.00

10. **Date of the next meeting:** Monday 14<sup>th</sup> December 2020

11. **Any other Business.** As there was no further business the meeting was declared closed.

Signed:..... Dated:.....